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This is a statistical breakdown of cases that were referred to the Office of Professional
Standards for the calendar year of 2014. There were a total of 34 cases referred to the office
for violations of department rules and regulations. Of the 34 cases, 29 cases were initiated by
citizens and 5 cases were initiated by department personnel.

Referred to Division by the Office of Professional Standards.............. 5
Previously inVestigated........c..cvveveerecicrene ettt e ereerrennes 1
Handled by the Office of Professional Standards ........cccceceevevivvennennns 18
Handled as an INSPECLioN.......ccovvvvereecec e 10
Total number of €ases.......cocvvrviiviiviseinecs s 34

The investigated findings in the above cases by the Office of Professional Standards are as
follows:

UNFOUNAEA.....ciiiiti e s e 1
EXONEIAteU. .. .ottt st s s 5
NOT SUSTAINEM....c.eiiiiiiiie e e 8
SUSTAINE. ... e s e 4

Respectfully Submitted,
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Jose F. Costa
Lieutenant



